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POLICE DEPARTMENT

James L. Lowrance, Mayor

Randy A. Wetmore, City Administrator
Michael W. Tupper, Chief of Police

22 North Center Street

Marshalltown, IA 50158-4911

Tel - (641) 754-5725

Fax - (641) 752-1211

11 March 2016

Hillary for America

Iowa Camiaiin Headquarters

Des Moines, Iowa

RE: Law Enforcement Expenses-Marshalltown Events

January 15 & January 26, 2016

2"¢ Request

To Whom It May Concern,

The Marshalltown Police Department was contacted by the United States Secret Service and asked to provide
extensive security and law enforcement services for campaign events held in Marshalltown on January 15 and
January 26 event. A breakdown of these expenses follows:

1/15/16 - MCC, Bill Clinton, 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm (4 hrs)

OFFICER TIME HR RATE OTRATE TOTAL

Mauseth 1.50 OT $27.20 $40.80 $61.20
Bellile 1.50 OT $34.04 $51.06 $76.59
Batterson 1.50 Time $42.36 $42.36 $63.54
TOTAL 4.50 $201.33

1/26/16 - Miller, Clinton, 4:00 pm - 12:00 pm (8 hrs)

OFFICER TIME HR RATE OTRATE TOTAL

Kessler 5.75 OT $28.48 $42.72 $245.64
Weekley 6.75 OT $26.60 $39.90 $269.33
Mauseth 7.50 OT $27.20 $40.80 $306.00
Powell 8.00 OT $27.76 $41.64 $333.12
Bellile 8.00 OT $34.04 $51.06 S408.48
Brooke 8.00 OT $26.60 $39.90 $319.20
Polley 8.00 Time $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Frye 8.00 Time $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Hanken 7.50 Time S41.44 $41.44 $310.80
Jones 7.50 Time $37.64 $37.64 $282.30
TOTAL 75.00 $2,474.87

*Reserve
*Reserve

These expenses do not include the hours spent planning and preparing for this event. Nor do they include
equipment costs. These are just basic salary and OT expenses incurred on January 15 and January 26 as a
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result of these events. These events created a significant financial burden for our police department and
consequently our community. I am sending this letter as a request for reimbursement from the Hilary Clinton
campaign for these expenses.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration of this matter. Please contact me with questions or
concerns.

Best regards,

Michael W. Tupper
Chief of Police
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